

KUILI SUGANYA

B'Arch, MSc, ME [Structural Analysis – Historic Constructions]

Conservation Architect

Dynamic Seventeen years experience in the field of Architecture, with **fourteen years** of specialization in the field of **Historic building** documentation, condition appraisal and assessment and formulation of conservation strategies. Currently pursuing **Doctoral program** at National Institute of Advanced studies, IISc campus, Bangalore

Expertise

- Documentation of defects and damages in historic structures
- Analysis of structural defects in Heritage structures
- Restoration techniques formulation
- Project preparation and Project management
- Tendering and Cost estimation

Professional activities and out reach

1. **Heritage walk leader** for INTACH – Bangalore chapter
2. **Design walk** coordinator for UDBHAVA forum, an nonprofit organization for architecture & visual arts
3. **Workshop** lead for Documentation of historic structures, for students of architecture
4. **Visiting faculty** at various School of Architecture in Bangalore between year 2015 -16
5. **Juror** for University Viva-voce

Educational Qualifications

6. **Master of Engineering** in Structural Analysis of Monuments and Historic Constructions, Czech Technical University, Czech Republic [Completed in July 2008]
7. **Master of Science** in Structural Analysis of Monuments and Historic Constructions, University of Minho, Portugal [Completed in March 2008]
8. **Bachelor of Architecture**, Bangalore Institute of Technology, Bangalore University, Bangalore, India (Completed in August 1999)

Membership

Council of Architecture

Personal Details

Date of Birth: April 10, 1977

Nationality: Indian

Gender: Female

Address: 306, Devagiri Petals, 59&60, 4th Main, Poornapraganya Layout, Uttarahalli, Bengaluru 560061

Mobile: +91 9845450844 Mail: kuilisuganya@gmail.com

KUILI SUGANYA

B'Arch, MSc, ME [Structural Analysis – Historic Constructions]

Conservation Architect

Project Record

Year: 2006 till date

Independent Heritage Conservation Projects

1. Conservation plan for Shravanabelagola, Shravanabelagola, Karnataka, India,
Year: 2016 – 17 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
2. Documentation and condition mapping of Random Rubble masonry structures, Badami Fort, Badami, India
Year: 2015 – 16 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
3. Restoration of Somanatheswara Temple Complex, Lakshmeshwara, Karnataka, India
Year: 2013 – 2015 **Client:** CHARE trust
4. Documentation and condition assessment of Somanatheswara Temple Complex, Lakshmeshwara, Karnataka, India
Year: 2012 – 2013 **Client:** Infosys Foundation
5. Listing of heritage structures at Historic precinct of Gavipuram, Bangalore, India
Year: 2011 **Client:** INTACH – Bangalore chapter
6. Documentation and condition mapping of Group of temples, Itagi, Koppal district, India
Year: 2006 -07 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India

Year: 2009 till date

INTACH – Bangalore Chapter

Conservation Architect

1. Conservation plan for Jambunatheswara temple complex, Hospet, India
Year: 2011 **Client:** Karnataka State Archaeology and Museums
Position held: Project lead
2. Restoration of Heritage buildings at Lalbagh, Bangalore, India
Year: 2012 -14 **Client:** Karnataka Horticulture department, Bangalore
Position held: Project lead

Year: 2006

Shwetha Bhatia Gupta and Team

Project Architect

1. Status appraisal and condition mapping of all the Archaeological Survey of India protected monuments, Hampi, India
Year: 2006 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project lead

Address: 306, Devagiri Petals, 59&60, 4th Main, Poornapraganya Layout, Uttarahalli, Bengaluru 560061

Mobile: +91 9845450844 Mail: kuilisuganya@gmail.com

KUILI SUGANYA

B'Arch, MSc, ME [Structural Analysis – Historic Constructions]

Conservation Architect

Year: 2003 to 2006 INTACH – Karnataka Chapter Project Architect

1. Remembering the Empire, Reliving Hampi, An outline towards Management plan for WHS, Hampi, India
Year: 2003 **Client:** Department of culture, Karnataka
Position held: Project Architect
2. Restoration and re-vitalization report on the Nalakanadu palace, Coorg, India
Year: 2003 **Client:** Department of culture, Karnataka
Position held: Project Architect
3. Karnataka Coastal heritage towns restoration project at Banavasi, Ullal, Ankola, Moodabidri, Barkur in Karnataka, India
Year: 2003 to 2006 **Client:** KUIDFC, Bangalore
Position held: Project coordinator

Year: 2002 to 2007 Adhaar Project – Architect

1. Status appraisal and condition assessment of Virupaksha temple complex, Hampi, India
Year: 2002 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project Architect
2. Documentation of Hotel Metro pole, Mysore, India
Year: 2003 **Client:** Karnataka state tourism department
Position held: Project Architect
3. Condition appraisal on the Fort and its environs, Devanahalli, India
Year: 2003 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project Architect
4. Documentation and condition mapping of the Keshava temple Prakara, Somanathapura, India
Year: 2003 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project Architect
5. Documentation of Bangalore Club, Bangalore, India
Year: 2005 **Client:** Bangalore Club, Bangalore
Position held: Project Architect
6. Listing of living Religious structures, Hampi, India
Year: 2005 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project Architect
7. Proposal for year 2006-07 for all monuments in Hassan district, India
Year: 2006 **Client:** Archaeological Survey of India
Position held: Project Architect
8. Intervention in World heritage site - Installation of telecom towers, Hampi, India
Year: 2007 **Client:** TATA – Indicom, Bangalore
Position held: Project Architect

Address: 306, Devagiri Petals, 59&60, 4th Main, Poornapraganya Layout, Uttarahalli, Bengaluru 560061

Mobile: +91 9845450844 Mail: kuilisuganya@gmail.com